Karen Edwards

From: Michael Behrendt

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 12:36 PM

Subject: Old Piscataqua #22 - several items

Attachments: 22 Old Piscataqua Road_Subdivision Plan Set_011620 2.pdf

To the Planning Board,
Please see the response from Paul Dobberstein to a few questions | have below and the
attachment.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
Town of Durham

8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064
www.ci.durham.nh.us

From: Paul Dobberstein [mailto:pad@ambitengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Michael Behrendt

Cc: April Talon; John Powers

Subject: RE: Old Piscataqua #22 - several items

Michael

We do know where the gas line is, at least what was marked by digsafe when we surveyed the
property, yes the existing house is served by it. I have highlighted the location on the attached.

As of right now we do not know the exact location of the water and sewer service lines. I can
reach out to DPW for tie cards. I do know there is a cleanout near the manhole for the existing
force main, also highlighted on the attached. Likewise, we don’t have the location of the
existing and proposed water lines, hydrant location also highlighted on the attached, we did not
located a shutofT for the house. I still need the proposed sewer info from DPW, had requested
after TRG, will do so again.

[ do not have info on the possibility of running conduit at the time of road construction.



[ will reach out to the owner regarding wall maintenance, my thoughts are just some kind of
agreement since it benefits both properties, will need to have owner consult with legal counsel.

Paul

From: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Paul Dobberstein <pad@ambitengineering.com>

Cc: April Talon <atalon@ci.durham.nh.us>; John Powers <jpowers@ci.durham.nh.us>
Subject: Old Piscataqua #22 - several items

Hi Paul,
| have a few related points to the 2-lot subdivision based on discussions to date:

» The next review and public hearing will be held on February 26

« Do you know exactly where the natural gas line ends on Old Piscataqua Road? Is the
Ward house connected to gas?

« Can you submit a drawing showing where the water and sewer lines are connected to
the existing house and how a new house would be connected? When you show the
water line please include the hydrant if nearby.

« You were going to check on running conduit under the road for the new house to have
underground electric. Do you have any more information about this?

« The applicant will need to also remove the fence around the garden that overlaps the
lot line as a precedent condition.

« Please give some thought to how to handle maintenance of the retaining wall between
the two lot owners assuming a new owner keeps it.

Thanks.

Michael Behrendt
Durham Town Planner
Town of Durham

8 Newmarket Road
Durham, NH 03824
(603) 868-8064
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